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PERSONAL AND CQNI—'IDEN'HAL

TO: FILE
FROM: Sister Rita McCarthy
DATE: September 11, 1995

RE:

Paul Ciaramitaro (Rev. Joseph Birmingham - deceased)
July 14

Father James McCarthy asked me to call Father Heary
who was filling in for Father Casey in Gloucester.

I called Father Cicale (508-283-0054). He referred to an old case regarding
Father Birmingham's counnection with of Ul

settlement with Qilifour

inother Ml wants him to have therapy. We made a
years ago ($3500) and paid $385 in therapy costs.

I am awaiting her call.

July 17

8B binself called to ask for help. He did mot av

before. He just stopped going. Now he fiunds that
toward his parents, and unable to go on a date. He

Cicale (Somns of Mary)

ail himself of therapy
he 1is suicidal, hostile
thinks he would like

a woman theraplst. I explained the legal situation and also that this

would have to be brought to a review. I took his n
I would get back to him. We talked for awhile beca

September 11 mAvB ﬁEDAGTIDN

Recogni
age at the time ase, and
members regarding his therapy, the team agreed to a
therapy. I included this time frame in the waiver
to enter therapy under these conditions. However,
therapist, Beberly (j#and decided to go. [In the
a friend who is a lawyer; namely, Michelle
questions so I referred her to Wilson Rogers, Jr.

umber and told him that
use he seemed depressed.

zing the meager settlement,
the pressure from family
1low Q) six months of

I sent @ He hesitated
he did find a woman '
meantime, he also found

She called me asking specific
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